14th January 1935,

Dear Watkins,

I have now heard from Winge,to whom I
conveyed your invitation to glve a paper to the
Genstical Soclety on SATURDAY March 2nd,

He offers one about,40 minuates, entltled

"IHE SFECIES PROBLEM ILLUSTRATED BY EXPERIMENTS WITH
EROPHILA VERHA."
and if your time mllows 1t, also a short cormuniecation, ten
minutes, entitled:
mWHY THE CROSSOVER FERCENWTAGE DOES KOT EXCEED 508"
He will want to use lantern sllides and gives
his sige as 8,2 om, Bguars,

Yours sincersly,

A.E Watking,EBsq., M.A,
School arniilm“ﬂn,

CAMBRIDGE



